
COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF 1'Ht¶ UNITED STAtES
WAXHMIOTON,MV.C. SMI

X, 1711106N_ A u~t 14, 1973

The Honorable
The Bucrotary of the Army

Dear Kr. Secratary:

by letter of Karch 29, 1973, referenae DAEi-CGC, your General
Counsel reported on the protoet by counsel for the J. V. Bailey
Company, Incorporated, relativa to the rejection of all bids under
solicitation No# DACWV45&73-B-0348, dated Noveaiber 29, 1972, issued
by the United States Army Corps o! E&gineerao Omaha Diutrict, Omaha)
Nfebraska.

tielosod to a copy of our decision of today denying the protest.

Our detcilion holds that cancellation of the tnibject invitation.
was a proper exercise of admintstrative discretion. It appears
that the procuremtit vsa Issued at a time uhen tho contract work
imuld not be perforned tmdar favorable corditions at the site, ant
therefore the procurement was cancelod for. resolicitation at a later
date, In our view a contracting agency should provide for performtnce
meeting Itt requirements under the least onerous conditions, thus
expanding campetition, minimizing coct (and preasuaaly price), and
making uatisfactory perforcanct more likely. Hence wo believe the
cancellation wes justifiod.

In the hotttiun boweve"? bids wera exposedo It Lo our opinion
Mtat the contracting officials ware remais in soliciting bids for
this procurement under the existing conditions. W still thin matter
to your attention in order to-avoid such aLwtiar occurrences in the
futures

Tho file uubmitted with the letter of March 29 is returntd.

Sincerely yours,

Paul G. Dombli:,j

13-or tho Cosmtroller General
of the United States

/~~~~ -- -

r7/ 747*.,~~~~- ,_ q




